

From: Christopher Rathman

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 13, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0657-EX-CN-2026

Message:

I am responding to the request made on 06/18/26. Stop Buzzer: Christopher Rathman at 405-744-8326, chris.rathman@rise.okstate.edu I contacted the FAA-DOD-LIAISON@faa.gov email and was directed to Christopher Jones. It was determined that no coordination was needed. The email is copied below.

EMAIL START Good afternoon, The FAA does not require pre-coordination for these two detection radar systems, respectively transmitting in the 3300-3400 MHz or 24.45-24.65 GHz. Please proceed with your filings with the FCC. V/R, Christopher S. Jones Spectrum Assignment & Engineering Team, AJW-191 Aeronautical Advisory Group, Chairman Frequency Assignment Subcommittee, Representative NAVAID Frequency-Bands Engineering, Lead Phone: 202-256-5523 christopher.s.jones@faa.gov SIPR/HSDN address: christopher.jones@dhs.sgov.gov (no middle initial) FAASpectrum@dhs.sgov.gov ***EMAIL END***